
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
 
   

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, February 7, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

January 31, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
Central Services 
a. Agreement w/Smarch, Inc. for Archiving Services  
Commissioners   
b. Appointment of N Martin to the Columbia Irrigation District Board of Directors    
Facilities 
c.    Contract w/DNR Systems, Inc. for OPTO22 Control System   
Fairgrounds 
d. Authorization to Pay Avenue Law Office for Workshop Cancellation Fee 
Human Services 
e. Agreement, #2012-HHAA-BFCAC, w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee 
f. Support of Services to Meet the Goals of Reducing Homelessness Through the Benton 

County Homeless Housing and Assistance Program 
g. Authorization for the Sale or Transfer of Property from Richland Housing Authority to 

Lourdes Counseling Center 
Juvenile 
h. Agreement, #1263-43048, w/St of WA DSHS, Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration   
i. 2012 Monthly Payment for Operations and Facilities Budget 
Office of Public Defense 
j.     Interlocal Agreement w/WA State Office of Public Defense for Use of Grant Funding 
Public Works 
k. Purchase Authorization for ER&R Tire Changer from Myers Tire Supply 
l. Establishing New Bonding Procedures; Rescinding Resolution 81-454 
m. Master Bridge Work Agreement w/WA State Department of Transportation 
n. Approval of ER&R Equipment Rental Rates Schedule for 2012    

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
February 7, 2012 
Page Two 
 
 

9:05 AM Public Hearing:  
 
   Amendment to Dangerous Dog Ordinance – R Lukson 
 

Scheduled Business:  n/a 
 
   Unscheduled Visitors  
   Board Assignment Update  

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, January 31, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; DPA Ryan Brown; Treasurer Duane Davidson; Larry Moser, 
Public Works; Jacki Lahtinen, District Court; Clerk Josie Delvin; Teri Holmes and Randy Reid, 
Central Services; Haydee Guevara; Erhiza Rivera and Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office; Auditor 
Brenda Chilton; Susan Walker, Planning; Ken Denn and Robert Heard, Central Services.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of January 19, 2012 were approved. 
The Minutes of January 24, 2012 were approved. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “w”, 
pulling “m” (2012 ER&R Rates) for discussion.  Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon 
vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. Competitive Bidding Resolution; Rescinding Resolution 11-402 
b. Establishing Uniform Process for Awarding Contracts; Rescinding Resolution 11-403 
c. Establishing Uniform Small Works Roster Process for Awarding Contracts; 

Rescinding Resolution 11-404 
d. Soliciting Personal and Professional Service Contracts; Rescinding Resolution 11-405  

Facilities 
e. Payment Authorization to James Delp DBA Clog Busters for Emergency Work @ 

Jail 



 - 2 - 

Fairgrounds 
f. Contract w/Lindstrom Construction Co. for Removal & Replacement of Metal Girder 

Beam   
GIS 

g. Contract w/Mapcon Mapping for Color Digital Orthophotography for 2012   
Juvenile 

h. Agreement w/MacArthur Foundation for “Models for Change” Participation 
Personnel 

i. Lease Agreement w/Neopost for Mail Processing Services 
Public Works 

j. Certification of the 2012 Road Levy and Estimated Revenue    
k. Improvement Authorization of Antinori Road Pursuant to County Road Improvement 

District No. 21    
l. Authorization to Divert Road Tax Levy Funds to Current Expense for Traffic  

Enforcement Purposes 
n.       Order & Agreement for Franchise to Northwest Open Access Network   
o.       Supplemental Agreement w/J-U-B Engineers, Inc. for Piert Road Extension 

Sheriff 
p.       Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Ford Superduty Supercab   
q.       Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Chevrolet Caprice     
r.       Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Chevrolet Tahoe 
s.       Purchase Authorization from 911 Supply, LLC for Uniforms and Accessories 
t.       Purchase Authorization from Blumenthal Uniform Co., Inc. for Uniforms and      

      Accessories 
u.       Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0116-101, Dept. 000 
v.       Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120   

Superior Court 
w.       Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123  

 
Item “m” (ER&R Rental Rates) 
 
Commissioner Small said he was having discussions with the Public Works Department and 
wanted to postpone this issue for a week.  The Board agreed. 
 
Tom Adams, The Chaplaincy, provided a letter to the Board thanking it for contracting with The 
Chaplaincy for 34 years for services to the jail.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Treasurer Investment Pool Fund – Public Hearing – Supplemental Hearing 
 
Loretta Smith Kelty requested the Board approve the supplemental appropriation to the 2011-
2012 Benton County budget for the Treasurer’s Investment Pool Fund.  In response to a 
question, Treasurer Davidson said that generally their investments were safer than stocks and 
there was a chance they could lose money, however, it was an opportunity to substantially 
increase the investment return with the investment pool.   



 - 3 - 

As there was no one present to testify, public testimony was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the budget amendment adopting the 2011-
2012 Treasurer Investment Pool (Fund 0109-1-01).  Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon 
vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Hanford Issues  
 
Pam Larsen and Larry Lockrem gave updates to the Board on the following issues: 
 
Hanford Communities Annual Report 

 Energy Communities Alliance Meeting in D.C. – Energy Parks 
 Waste Treatment Plant 

o Defense Nuclear Safety Board – requested to meet in March 
o Current Workforce – 3,000 range – 62% complete  

 Tank Farm Operations   
 Groundwater Remediation  
 324 Building – Contamination Issues  
 Environmental Restoration Storage Facility 
 Reactors (along the river) 
 Transuranic Waste  
 K-Basin – Demolition and Removal Update 
 Waste Burial Grounds – Excavation 
 Plutonium Waste Burial Ground – Final Record of Decision 
 Mission Support Alliance  
 Advocacy for Issues of Local Concern – Working w/TRIDEC/State of Washington, 

EPA, NW Congressional Staff; ECA 
 Projected Hanford Workforce  
 Statistics – reduction of workforce due to end of stimulus funds 
 Preservation of B Reactor – presented the Board with a copy of the Achievement in 

Historic Preservation presented to Hanford Communities 
 300 Area Remedial Report - legally required to clean up to commercial standards, but 

has been cleaned up to residential standards 
 
Hanford Advisory Board Annual Report 

 Tank Waste Committee Members/Issues 
 DOE/ORP Road Map 
 HAB Executive Council Recommendations/Goals 
 System Planning/Alternative Waste Forms 
 Tank Waste Closure 
 Pipe Line Feasibility 
 Interim Storage Facilities 
 Hanford Waste Treatment – History 
 Summary – topics for committee issues 

 



 - 4 - 

The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:05 a.m.   
 
The Board agreed to hold an executive session prior to the IT presentation by Central Services.   
 
Executive Session – Pending Litigation  
 
The Board went into executive session at 10:05 a.m. with attorney Ken Miller to discuss pending 
litigation for up to 20 minutes.  Also present were David Sparks, Melina Wenner, Loretta Smith 
Kelty, and Cami McKenzie.  The Board came out at 10:18 a.m. Mr. Sparks said no decisions 
were made.   
 
IT Strategic Plan Implementation – Update  
 
Randy Reid gave a Powerpoint presentation and briefly discussed the following implementations 
and schedule:  
 
Started in 2011 

 Enhance county web presence  
 Improve courtroom automation  
 Conduct email/platform study (direction: Microsoft Exchange) 
 Procure asset management/help desk software 
 Stabilize and virtualize server environment 
 Develop and test disaster recovery plan 
 Implement Wireless Connectivity 
 Other Projects – Not in IT Plan 

o Voice System Transition 
o Connect Fairgrounds 
o Move email archive to new system 
o Migrate Ascend/ProVal 

Start in 2012 
 Migrate email/calendar from Groupwise 
 Improve IT skill depth 
 Migrate off Novell 

 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Bowman provided a report on the work done by the Governor’s “Connecting 
Washington” task force.  He said the Red Mountain Interchange was listed as priority #5 on the 
projects lit.  He requested the board approve two letters to Secretary Paula Hammond and 
Governor Gregoire thanking them for their understanding of the potential in Eastern Washington, 
specifically Red Mountain.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the letters as presented.  Commissioner 
Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 



 - 5 - 

Commissioner Bowman reported that the federal government had started to work again on its 
six-year transportation plan.  Additionally, he spoke to the committee chairman in Olympia 
regarding the City of Kennewick (UGA legislation) and was told that bill came out of committee 
with one nay vote and was now on its way to the Senate floor as modified. 
 
Commissioner Small said he talked with 11 business owners in Benton City to discuss progress 
in their town and possible innovative ways to improve their economic development.   
 
Chairman Beaver reported on his attendance at the following meetings:  Tri-Cities Visitor & 
Convention Bureau, TRIDEC, Council of Governments, and water meetings in Yakima.   
 
Additionally, Chairman Beaver commended the efforts of Commissioner Bowman on the Red 
Mountain issue.  He said that participation was important and that travel had the potential to 
mean $26 million. He said when the County looked at travel it should keep in mind that 
sometimes the benefits far exceeded the expense.  He said he wanted to remain engaged in these 
issues and try to get invited to the party so Benton County could get its piece of the pie.   
 
Claim For Damages 
 
CC 2012-02: Received on 1/31/2012 from Dennis Pratt 
CC 2012-03: Received on 1/31/2012 from Robert Pyke 
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 1/27/2012 
Warrant #: 50324-50612 
Taxes #: 010101123, 010101121, 010101124 
Total all funds: $935,179.79 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-056: Competitive Bidding Resolution; Rescinding Resolution 11-402 
2012-057: Establishing Uniform Process for Awarding Contracts; Rescinding Resolution 11-

403 
2012-058: Establishing Uniform Small Works Roster Process for Awarding Contracts; 

Rescinding Resolution 11-404 
2012-059: Soliciting Personal and Professional Service Contracts; Rescinding Resolution 11-

405  
2012-060: Payment Authorization to James Delp DBA Clog Busters for Emergency Work @  

Jail  
2012-061: Contract w/Lindstrom Construction Co. for Removal & Replacement of Metal 

Girder Beam   
2012-062: Contract w/Mapcon Mapping for Color Digital Orthophotography for 2012   
2012-063: Agreement w/MacArthur Foundation for “Models for Change” Participation 



 - 6 - 

2012-064: Lease Agreement w/Neopost for Mail Processing Services 
2012-065: Certification of the 2012 Road Levy and Estimated Revenue    
2012-066: Improvement Authorization of Antinori Road Pursuant to County Road 

Improvement District No. 21    
2012-067: Authorization to Divert Road Tax Levy Funds to Current Expense for Traffic  

Enforcement Purposes 
2012-068: Order & Agreement for Franchise to Northwest Open Access Network   
2012-069: Supplemental Agreement w/J-U-B Engineers, Inc. for Piert Road Extension 
2012-070: Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Ford Superduty Supercab   
2012-071: Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Chevrolet Caprice     
2012-072: Vehicle Purchase Authorization for Chevrolet Tahoe  
2012-073: Purchase Authorization from 911 Supply, LLC for Uniforms and Accessories 
2012-074: Purchase Authorization from Blumenthal Uniform Co., Inc. for Uniforms and      

Accessories 
2012-075: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0116-101, Dept. 000 
2012-076: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120   
2012-077: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 123    
2012-078: Budget Amendment – Adopting the 2011-2012 Treasurer Investment Pool Fund 

Budget  
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 11:07 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 

Per Resolution 11-821 dated December 20, 2011 the Board of Benton County Commissioners 
authorized the Manager of Central Services to negotiate a service agreement with Smarsh, Inc. 
to provide a subscription service for email archiving for a one time setup not to exceed $38,500 
and a cost not to exceed $6.50 per active user account.  In addition to archiving emails, Smarsh 
also provides the service of archiving mobile devices and social media that was not initially 
included or mentioned in Resolution 11-821. 

Central Services recommends entering into a service agreement with Smarsh, Inc. for email, 
mobile device, and social media archiving.  Mobile devices can be added to the agreement at a 
monthly rate of $10.00 per active mobile device.  Also, social media accounts can be added to 
the agreement at a monthly rate of $20.00 per active social media account. 

 
SUMMARY  

The attached resolution authorizes Central Services to procure professional services as 
outlined in Resolution 11-405 for procurements over $25,000.   

RECOMMENDATION  

1ST     Pass resolution. Sign agreement. 

2ND   
 
FISCAL IMPACT  

As stated in Resolution 11-821, there will be a one-time cost for setup of accounts and import 
of existing archive shall not exceed $38,500 and that the cost per month shall not exceed $6.50 
per active email user, $10.00 per active mobile device, and $20.00 per active social media 
account plus Washington State sales tax. 

The agreement with Smarsh is a 60 month commitment with the option to cancel services after 
12 months.  All costs for 2012 will be paid for by Central Services (0502-101) using fund balance.  
A supplemental will be required.  Subsequence years will become a part of the Central Services 
charge back. 
 
MOTION  

AGENDA/WORKSHOP ITEM TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED         
Meeting Date: 7-Feb-12 Execute Contract      Consent Agenda x    

Subject: 
Agreement with Smarsh, Inc., 
for archiving services Pass Resolution  x   Public Hearing     

   Pass Ordinance      1st Discussion     
By: Robert F. Heard Pass Motion      2nd Discussion     
Reviewed By: Loretta Smith Kelty Other      Other      
                    

CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Agreement w/Smarch, Inc. for Archiving Services



RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 

IN THE MATTER OF A SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND 
SMARSH, INC. FOR EMAIL, MOBILE DEVICES, AND SOCIAL MEDIA ARCHIVING 
SERVICES 

WHEREAS, per Resolution 11-821 dated December 20, 2011 the Board of Benton 
County Commissioners authorized the Manager of Central Services to negotiate a 
service agreement with Smarsh, Inc. to provide a subscription service for email 
archiving for a one time setup not to exceed $38,500 and a cost not to exceed $6.50 
per active user account plus WSST; and  

WHEREAS, Central Services realizes the importance of archiving electronic records 
created in mobile devices and social media; and  

WHEREAS, in addition to archiving emails, Smarsh also provides the service of 
archiving mobile devices and social media that was not initially included or mentioned 
in Resolution 11-821; and  

WHEREAS, specific pricing and service information for mobile devices and social 
media are provided in Exhibit “C” attached to the Smarsh Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Central Services recommends entering into a service agreement with 
Smarsh, Inc. for email, mobile device, and social media archiving; NOW, 
THEREFORE 
  
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, 
Washington, the Board hereby concurs with the recommendation and approves the 
service agreement between Benton County and Smarsh, Inc. for providing a 
subscription for email, mobile device, and social media archiving; and   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the one-time costs for setup of accounts and 
import of existing archive shall not exceed $38,500 and that the cost per month shall 
not exceed $6.50 per active email user, $10.00 per active mobile device, and $20.00 
per active social media account plus Washington State Sales Tax; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the subscription with Smarsh is a 60 month 
commitment with the option to cancel services after 12 months; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman to sign the 
agreement between Benton County and Smarsh, Inc. attached hereto. 



 
Dated this    day of   ,      
          
             
        Chairman of the Board 

             
         Member 

             
         Member 
       Constituting the Board of County Commissioners 
Attest:           of Benton County, Washington 

 Clerk of the Board   
 

RHeard 
 



CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Appointment of N Martin to the Columbia Irrigation District Board of Directors





CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Contract w/DNR Systems, Inc. for OPTO22 Control System







CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Authorization to Pay Avenue Law Office for Workshop Cancellation Fee





CurrentUser
Text Box
e. Agreement, #2012-HHAA-BFCAC, w/Benton Franklin Community Action Committee









CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Support of Services to Meet the Goals of Reducing Homelessness Through the Benton County Homeless Housing and Assistance Program





CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Authorization for the Sale or Transfer of Property from Richland Housing Authority to Lourdes Counseling Center









CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Agreement, #1263-43048, w/St of WA DSHS, Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration







CurrentUser
Text Box
i. 2012 Monthly Payment for Operations and Facilities Budget





BENTON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Agenda Request Summary 

 

Type of Action Requested 
 

     Execute contract 
     Pass resolution 
     Pass ordinance 
     Pass motion 
     Other (describe)       

Classification 
 

     Consent agenda  
     Public hearing 
     1st discussion 
     2nd discussion 
     Other 

 
Requested meeting date: February 7,  2012 
Presentation length:       
Presenting elected office/department: OPD 
Prepared by: Eric Hsu 
Reviewed by: Loretta Smith-Kelty 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Benton County is eligible for grant funding to fund public defense operations.  
The grant funding comes from the State Office of Public Defense and, for 2012, 
is supposed to be $167,372.00.  50% of this funding ($83,686) has already been 
received and the remainder is anticipated to be disbursed in mid-2012.  A 
requirement of the grant is the execution of the presented interlocal agreement.  
A review of the agreement shows that the Benton & Franklin Counties Office of 
Public Defense is currently in compliance with the agreement and is anticipated 
to continue to be in compliance for the foreseeable future. 
 
SUMMARY 
Request execution of interlocal agreement with State OPD in order to utilize 
grant funding from that agency. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve resolution executing agreement with State OPD in order to utilize grant 
funding approved for Benton County by State OPD. 
 
ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
Execution of this agreement will allow Benton County to utilize $83,686.00 in 
grant funding from State OPD to fund public defense operations. 

CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Interlocal Agreement w/WA State Office of Public Defense for Use of Grant Funding







CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Purchase Authorization for ER&R Tire Changer from Myers Tire Supply





CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Establishing New Bonding Procedures; Rescinding Resolution 81-454





CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Master Bridge Work Agreement w/WA State Department of Transportation





CurrentUser
Text Box
n. Approval of ER&R Equipment Rental Rates Schedule for 2012



Orig: File – Comnrs Office 
cc: Auditor; R. Ozuna;  

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  
       

Chairman of the Board  
 

       
Chairman Pro-Tem 

 
         

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. __________ RELATING TO 
POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS DOGS AND DANGEROUS DOGS; AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 4 AND BCC 2.20.040; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, 
SECTION 5 AND BCC 2.20.050; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 6 AND BCC 
2.20.060; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 13 AND BCC 2.20.130; AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 14 AND BCC 2.20.140; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, 
SECTION 15 AND BCC 2.20.150; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 16, 
ORDINANCE 463, SECTION 2 AND BCC 2.20.160; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234,
SECTION 17 AND BCC 2.20.170; AND AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 21 
AND BCC 2.20.210; AMENDING ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 22 AND BCC 2.20.220; 
AMENDING ORDINANCE 463, SECTION 4 AND BCC 2.20.250; AND AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 234, SECTION 32 AND BCC 2.20.320.  
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was advertised and held on February 7, 2012 at 9:05 AM in the 
Commissioners meeting room, on the third floor, of the Benton County Courthouse in Prosser, 
WA to consider the above mentioned amendments of a County ordinance relating to potentially 
dangerous dogs and dangerous dogs; and  
 
WHEREAS, at said hearing, the Board of Benton County Commissioners provided an 
opportunity for testimony both for and against the proposed amendments to ordinance ____ and 
considered the proposed revisions to the existing ordinance; and  
 
WHEREAS, there was no testimony in opposition to the adoption of the proposed ordinance 
amendments; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners is satisfied that it appears to be in the 
best interest of the public to adopt an ordinance to amend Ordinance 234; NOW, THEREFORE  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Benton County Commissioners hereby adopts Ordinance 
No. ________; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and 
adoption.  
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
Amendment to Dangerous Dog Ordinance – R Lukson












	020712.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 013112
	CA - Central Services a
	CA - Commissioners b
	CA - Facilities c
	CA - Fairgrounds d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Human Services f
	CA - Human Services g
	CA - Juvenile h
	CA - Juvenile i
	CA - OPD j
	CA - Public Works k
	CA - Public Works l
	CA - Public Works m
	CA - Public Works n
	PH - Dog Ord Amendment



